

From: Gary Wong

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 17, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0016-EX-PN-2018

---

Message:

Could you please describe precisely which requirement(s) the application does not meet? Our understanding is that we satisfy the CFR 47 I A 5.302 requirements, as a university with an ABET accredited graduate research engineering program. We are happy to provide supporting documentation to clarify any omissions we made in the application.

Regarding the program experimental vs. conventional experimental question, we are a Round I PAWR platform:

<https://www.advancedwireless.org/announcement/>

and during PAWR proposals we were specifically advised by Walter Johnston (FCC OET Electromagnetic Compatibility) that the program experimental was the intended appropriate category for our testbed.

Best regards,  
Gary Wong (Flux Research Group).